Message

From: Aaron Chew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B5A491D99CF04E1CADEE229DE54E142D-AARON CHEW]

Sent: 8/7/2018 9:23:06 PM

To: Erickson, Bradley D [berickson@key.com]; Martin Viecha [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9¢c9996113c94¢ca3894a94684bc8eef5-Martin Viec]

Subject: RE: 1 question

At Teast you still cover GRUB!

Aaron Chew | Investor Relations
m 917-568-7990 | e achew@tesla.com

————— original Message-----

From: Erickson, Bradley D <berickson@key.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Martin Viecha <mviecha@tesla.com>

Cc: Aaron Chew <achew@tesla.com>

Subject: Re: 1 question

well shit!
Do we at least still get to hang out once in a while??

Thanks,
Brad

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 7, 2018, at 2:18 PM, Martin Viecha <mviecha@tesla.com> wrote:

>

> I can only say that the first Tweet clearly stated that "financing is secured". Yes, there is a firm offer.

>

> Martin

> UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
>

A original Message----- NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
> From: Erickson, Bradley D <berickson@key.com> Case Number:__3:18-cv-04865-EMC
> Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 14:09 PLTF / DEFT ].ES()

> To: Martin Viecha <mviecha@tesla.com>; Aaron Chew <achew@tesla.com> Exhibit No.

> Subject: 1 question Date Admitted:

> , By:

> In the tweet, he said financing is secured but in the Tetter he doesn’ t address this. Can you clarify?

> Angella Meuleman, Deputy Clerk
> Thanks,

> Brad

>

> Sent from my 1iPhone

> This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or Tost as a result of any transmission errors. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.
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>
> This communication is for informational purposes only, is not an offer, solicitation, recommendation or commitment for any transaction or
to buy or sell any security or other financial product, and is not intended as investment advice or as a confirmation of any transaction.
Any market price, indicative value, estimate, view, opinion, data or other information herein is not warranted as to completeness or
accuracy, is subject to change without notice, and KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. accepts no Tiability for its use or to update or keep it
current. Any views or opinions are those of the individual sender, not necessarily of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc.

>

> The sender of this communication is a licensed securities representative employed by or associated with KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc.
Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC and may also represent KeyBank National Association ( “KeyBank N.A.” ). Securities products and services are offered
by KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. Banking products and services are offered by KeyBank N.A.

>

> 127 Public Square, Cleveland, OH 44114

>

> If you prefer not to receive future e-mail offers for products or services from Key send an e-mail to DNERequests@key.com
<mailto:DNERequests@key.com>with ‘No Promotional E-mails' in the SUBJECT Tine.
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